SEYMOUR COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Official Minutes

Board of Education Regular Seymour Board Room

Monday, August 5th, 2024; 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER: President Jones called the meeting to order at 6:41 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sarah Jones, Moriah Liggett, Whitney Hornaday, Drew Power, & Trevor Sherrard

MEMBERS ABSENT:

AGENDA APPROVAL: Motion by Drew Power, second by Whitney Hornaday to approve the agenda as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

MINUTES APPROVAL: Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Whitney Hornaday that the July 2024 minutes be approved as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

BILLS APPROVAL: Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard to approve the August FY25 Bills as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried.

VISITOR COMMENT: Varsity Football Coach, Dennis Whitlow spoke about the football camp the team just returned from. Stated that we had a lot of kids attend and that the camp was very beneficial to all who attended.

OPEN ENROLLMENT: No open enrollment applications at this time.

RESIGNATIONS: No resignations at this time.

CONTRACTS:

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Shelby Banks' National Honor Society Sponsor contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Drew Power, to approve Shelby Banks' Academic Bowl Sponsor contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve Josh Crawford's Yearbook Sponsor contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Josh Crawford's Seymour Pepper contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornday, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Bryson Dinwiddie's Athletic Director contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Bryson Dinwiddie's Varsity Boys Track Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Drew Power, to approve Ali Enright's Varsity Softball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Ali Enright's Assistant Varsity Volleyball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Dan Fortune's Junior High Baseball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Denise Gonzales FCCLA Sponsor contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve Paul Hinner's Varsity Girls Basketball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Paul Hinner's Varsity Girls Track Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Sarah Jones, to approve Paul Hinner's Assistant Varsity Boys Basketball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Paul Hinner's Skills USA Sponsor contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve Shaun Houser's Varsity Boys Basketball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Sarah Jones, to approve Shaun Houser's Assistant Varsity Softball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Caleb Housh's Junior High Softball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Ashley Kaster's FBLA Sponsor contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power, to approve Brody Lawson's Varsity Baseball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Carolyn Lowe's Substitute Coordinator contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Sarah Jones, to approve Jennifer Miller's Varsity Volleyball Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Whitney Hornaday, second by Drew Power, to approve Huntyr Olrich's Head Football Cheerleading Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Huntyr Olrich's Head Basketball Cheerleading Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve Drew Power's Assistant Varsity Baseball Coach contract. All Aves. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve Brian Sleeth's Band Director contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Drew Power, to approve Brian Sleeth's PA System Coordinator contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Harley Trimble's Website/Social Media Director contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Sarah Jones, to approve Ori Trimble's 2024 Summer Concession Stand Manager contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Drew Power, to approve Samantha VanDonsler's Drama Sponsor contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Cherrish Van Pelt's Speech Sponsor contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Dennis Whitlow's Varsity Football Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Sarah Jones, to approve Dennis Whitlow's Student Council Sponsor contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to appove Dennis Whitlow's Junior High Boys/Girls Track Coach contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve Chelsea Wray's Associate Letter of Assignment. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Sarah Jones, to approve Harley Trimble's Daycare Associate Letter of Assignment. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve Mercedes Stickler's Daycare Associate Letter of Assignment. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Drew Power, to approve Emma Rane's Daycare Associate Letter of Assignment. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Amanda Millizer's Associate Letter of Assignment. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve Jennifer Channing's Teaching Contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Sarah Jones, to approve Ali Enright's Employee Contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve Brian Sleeth's Employee Contract. All Ayes. Motion carried.

ACTION ITEMS:

Motion by Drew Power, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the new installation of the Bell Schedule and PA System. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the purchasing of new chromebooks to replace damaged/outdated ones and to order new computers, chargers, and computer cases. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the installation of more access points in the building for internet access in all areas. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the following Financial Institution Authorization's: Corrie Wray and Stephanie (Stevie) Parmer on financial accounts with Corydon State Bank,

People's Bank, any School Credit Card along with the ability to retrieve information and make decisions. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the dairy bid to Anderson Erikson Dairy for the SY 24/25. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Drew Power, second by Trevor Sherrard, to approve the contract with My Benefits Channel as a software program to be used with employees, payroll, and Software Unlimited. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Missy Liggett, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve updating the lease contract with Infomax. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Missy Liggett, to approve the Health Curriculum as requested by Shelby Jellison. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Motion by Trevor Sherrard, second by Whitney Hornaday, to approve the Health Curriculum as requested by Shelby Jellison from July's agenda. All Ayes. Motion carried.

IMPORTANT DATES:

August 22 – Meet Your Teacher Night/Meet the Warrior's Night August 23 – First Day of School

MEETING ADJOURNED: Motion Sherrard, second by Hornaday that the meeting be adjourned at 9:12 PM. All Ayes. Motion carried.

The next regular meeting will be the third Monday of the month at 6:30 PM unless posted otherwise.

	·	
President, Board of Education	Secretary, Board of Education	Date

These minutes are written as recorded by the Board Secretary and subject to approval at the next regular board meeting. Corrie Wray, Board Secretary/ Treasurer.